

# Catalogue Publications 1953 2007



# **FOREWORD**

- → ECMT titles published between 1998 and 2006 can be downloaded free of charge as a PDF file directly from this catalogue.
- **→** ECMT/OECD publications can be ordered by mail, fax or Internet from:
  - OECD Online Bookshop <u>www.oecdbookshop.org</u> (Secured credit payment)
  - -- General Information and Orders

Either:

**Turpin Distribution Services** 

Stratton Business Park
Pegasus Drive
Biggelswade SG18 8QB,
UK
Tel +44 1767 604960
Fax +44 1767 601640
mailto:oecdrow@turpin-distribution.com

or, in North America:

**Turpin Distribution North America** 

The Bleachery 143 West Street New Milford, CT 06776 USA

Toll free: 1 800 456 6323 Fax +1-860 350 0039

mailto:oecdna@turpin-distribution.com

All orders must be prepaid by cheque, bank transfer, or credit card (Eurocard, Mastercard, Visa, American Express). Please note that prices are indicative and are subject to change without prior notice.

→ Stay informed about all the new publications with OECDdirect

A free e-mail alerting service

To register, free of charge, go to: <a href="https://www.oecd.org/OECDdirect">www.oecd.org/OECDdirect</a>

→ Some publications marked as being "out of print" can still be obtained from: ITF Secretariat upon written request or electronic mail to <a href="mailto:itf.contact@oecd.org">itf.contact@oecd.org</a>, subject to availability.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

1 - SERIES	5
1.1 - ACTIVITIES AND DECISIONS OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS 1.2 - STATISTICS	7
1.4 - RESEARCH ON TRANSPORT ECONOMICS	
1.5 - SYMPOSIA	
1.6 - ROUND TABLES ON TRANSPORT ECONOMICS	
2 – PUBLICATIONS BY SUBJECT	22
2.1 - TRANSPORT POLICY	22
2.2 - COUNTRIES IN TRANSITION	24
2.3 - FREIGHT TRANSPORT	
2.4 - PASSENGER TRANSPORT	
2.5 - RAIL TRANSPORT	30
2.6 - ROAD TRANSPORT	32
2.7 - INLAND WATERWAYS	
2.8 - INTERMODAL TRANSPORT	
2.9 - URBAN TRANSPORT	36
2.10 - INVESTMENT / INFRASTRUCTURE	38
2.11 - ENVIRONMENT / SOCIAL COSTS	40
2.12 - NEW TECHNOLOGIES	42
2.13 - LOGISTICS / LAND USE PLANNING	43
2.14 - ROAD SAFETY	
2.15 - ACCESSIBILITY FOR PEOPLE WITH REDUCED MOBILITY	46
2.16 - ECONOMIC RESEARCH	48
2.17 - DOCUMENTATION	49
3 - TITLES INDEX	50

# 1 - SERIES

#### 1.1 - ACTIVITIES AND DECISIONS OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

**Annual Report 2005** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2353-7 <u>Download</u>

**Annual Report 2004** 

Paris. 2005

(75 2005 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0345-5 Download

**Annual Report 2003** 

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2315-4 Download

**Annual Report 2002** 

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1307-8 Download

**Annual Report 2001** 

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1373-6 <u>Download</u>

Activities of the Conference -- Resolutions of the Council of Ministers of Transport and Reports approved in 2000 - (47th Annual Report)

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 12 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1367-1

out of print

Activities of the Conference -- Resolutions of the Council of Ministers of Transport and Reports approved in 1999. (46th Annual Report)

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 15 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1268-3

out of print

Activities of the Conference -- Resolutions of the Council of Ministers of Transport and Reports approved in 1998. (45th Annual Report)

Paris, 1999

(75 1999 11 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1252-7

out of print

These annual publications describe the activities of the ECMT during the past year and set out the Resolutions and Reports approved by the Council of Ministers of Transport. The organization chart of the Conference is also given at the end of this volume.

Published from 1955 to 2006

## **ECMT** in Brief

Paris, 2003 out of print

**ECMT** in Brief

Paris, 2000 out of print

# ECMT News -- A Newsletter from the European Conference of Ministers of Transport

Bi-annual out of print

This newsletter provides information on the most recent activities of the ECMT as well as the latest publications of the Conference.

# European Conference of Ministers of Transport, 1953-1993, Past, Present and Future

Paris, 1994. Bilingual out of print

This booklet was published on the occasion of the Fortieth Anniversary of the Conference, and recalls its origins, its operating methods, and outlines its past and future objectives.

## Catalogue of the Acts of the Council of Ministers of the ECMT, 1953-1993

Paris, 1994 out of print

Final Act -- Protocol - Rules of Procedure

Brussels, 17 October 1953, Bilingual

#### 1.2 - STATISTICS

Statistical Trends in Transport, 1965-1993, 1994

Paris, 1998, Bilingual out of print

Statistical Trends in Transport, 1965-1992

Paris, 1996 out of print

Statistical Trends in Transport, 1965-1990

Paris, 1994 out of print

These annual publications set out the main statistical data concerning the transport sector in the Member countries of the ECMT. They begin with a summary of the main sectoral trends, and then provide a wide range of statistical data on such topics as investment, infrastructure, rolling stock, human resources, traffic and energy consumption for the different modes of transport, with the exception of air traffic.

Published from 1982 to 1998.

Before 1982, the data were presented in the ECMT Annual Report.

#### **Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2005**

Paris, 2007, Brochure (74 2007 03 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0118-6

**Download** 

# **Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2004**

Paris, 2006, Brochure

(75 2005 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2349-9 <u>Download</u>

**Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2003** 

Paris, 2005, Brochure

(75 2005 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0335-8 <u>Download</u>

Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2002

Paris, 2004, Brochure out of print

Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2001

Paris, 2003, Brochure out of print

Trends in the Transport Sector, 1970-2000

Paris, 2002, Brochure out of print

These annual publications provide details of the main developments in the transport sector over the past year and graphically illustrate with charts and diagrams the main changes which have taken place since 1970.

Published since 1977

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1999-2000

Paris, 2003, Bilingual

(75 2003 01 3P) ISBN 92-821-0299-8 out of print

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1997-1998

Paris, 2001, Bilingual out of print

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1995-1996

Paris, 2000, Bilingual out of print

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1993-1994

Paris, 1998, Bilingual out of print

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1992

Paris, 1994 out of print

Statistical Report on Road Accidents 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

The reports record the trends in road accident statistics over the past year in the ECMT Member and Associate Member countries. They also provide data on the trends since 1975 in numbers killed, casualties (killed and injured), accidents causing casualties in these countries -- taken both individually and as a whole -- and set out a number of factors to be taken into account in any analysis of the situation.

Published since 1984

Before 1984, the data were presented in the ECMT Annual Report

## **Glossary for Transport Statistics**

3rd Edition, Geneva, 2003

Document prepared by the Intersecretariat Working Group UNECE, EUROSTAT, ECMT Also available in Russian

**Download** 

This glossary was jointly compiled by ECMT, EUROSTAT and UN/ECE and covers infrastructure, transport equipment, transport enterprises, safety, traffic, transport measurement and energy consumption for inland transport. It provides standard definitions for statistical terms.

# 1.3 - MAPS

Trunk Lines of Communication of International Importance. 2003

Paris, 2003. Bilingual free

Trunk Lines of Communication of International Importance. 1999

Paris, 1999. Bilingual out of print

## 1.4 - RESEARCH ON TRANSPORT ECONOMICS

Research in Transport Economics - Annual Information Bulletin, volume 32, November 2000 Paris, 2000, Bilingual (74 2000 01 3 P) ISBN 92-821-0266-1 out of print Research in Transport Economics - Annual Information Bulletin, volume 31, November 1999 Paris, 1999, Bilingual (74 1999 01 3 P) ISBN 92-821-0250-5 out of print Research in Transport Economics - Annual Information Bulletin, volume 30, November 1998 Paris, 1998, Bilingual (74 98 01 3 P) ISBN 92-821-0236-X out of print Research in Transport Economics - Annual Information Bulletin, volume 29, November 1997 Paris, 1997 out of print Research in Transport Economics - Annual Information Bulletin, volume 28, November 1996 Paris, 1996 out of print

This annual Bulletin, produced by the ECMT Documentation Centre, presents a survey of current research on the social and economic aspects of transport in over 400 specialised agencies which are mainly European but in some cases American, Canadian or Australian. This survey enables specialists to ensure greater co-ordination of their work and provides the public with a means of monitoring trends in research in transport economics.

Published annually from 1969 to 2000

## 1.5 - SYMPOSIA

Organised every three years by the ECMT, the Symposia aim to stimulate further thinking on the part of decision-makers, operators and researchers on themes of both current and future relevance to transport economics. The publications based on these symposia include reports and a synthesis of the debates.

#### 16. 50 Years of Transport Research: Experience Gained and Major Challenges Ahead

16th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Budapest, 29-31 October 2003

Topic 1: Transport and Economic Growth: Which Interdependencies? Topic 2: Competition and Regulation: Substitutes or Complements?

Topic 3: Sustainability of Transport: the Roles of Modal Split and Pricing

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2333-2

Download

#### 15. Key Issues for Transport Beyond 2000

15th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Thessaloniki, 7-9 June 2000

Topic 1: Scenarios, Forecasts and Data Collection: Experience and Prospects

Topic 2: Transforming Economic and Institutional Structures and Technological Trends

Topic 3: Peripherality and Pan-European Integration: Experience and Prospects

Paris, 2002 <u>Download</u>

#### 14. Which Changes for Transport in the Next Century?

14th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Innsbruck, 21-23 October 1997

Topic 1: What is the future for transport?

Topic 2: What role for government?

Topic 3: What type of infrastructure?

Topic 4: Scope for change

Paris, 1999

# **Out of print Titles**

## 13. Transport: New Problems - New Solutions

13th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Luxembourg, 9-11 May 1995

#### 12. Transport Growth in Question

12th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Lisbon, 4-6 May 1992

#### 11. Resources for Tomorrow's Transport

11th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Brussels, 12-14 September 1988

#### 10. The Evaluation of Past and Future Transport Policy Measures

10th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Berlin (West) 13-15 May 1985

## 9. Transport is for People

9th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Madrid, 2-4 November 1982

## 8. Transport and the Challenge of Structural Change

8th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Istanbul, 24-28 September, 1979

## 7. The Contribution of Economic Research to Transport Policy Decisions

7th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, London, 26-29 September 1977

## 6. Transport and the Economic Situation

6th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Madrid, 22-25 September 1975

#### 5. Transport in the 1980-1990 Decade

5th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Athens, 22-25 October 1973

## 4. Proceedings

4th International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, The Hague, 5-7 October 1971

# 3. Proceedings

3<sup>rd</sup> International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Rome, 23-26 September 1969

# 2. Proceedings

2<sup>nd</sup> International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Munich, 10-11 October 1967

#### 1. Proceedings

1<sup>st</sup> International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics, Strasbourg, 5-6 October 1964

# 1.6 - ROUND TABLES ON TRANSPORT ECONOMICS

The following are publications of introductory reports and summaries of Round Table discussions organised by the ECMT Economic Research Centre on problems of transport economics (approximately four Round Tables per year, published in French and English).

#### 137. Transport, Urban Form and Economic Growth

Report of Round Table 137, Berkeley, USA, 27-28 March 2006

**Paris 2007** 

(74 2007 07 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0164-3

Download

#### 136. Estimation and Evaluation of Transport Costs

Report of Round Table 136, Paris, 1-2 December 2005

Paris 2007

(74 2007 06 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0151-3

**Download** 

#### **Conclusions**

# 135 Transport Infrastructure Charges and Capacity Choice: Self-financing Road Maintenance and Construction

Report of Round Table 135, Paris, 29-30 September 2005

Paris 2007

(74 2007 01 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0108-7

**Download** 

#### Conclusions

# 134. Market Access, Trade in Transport Services and Trade Facilitation

Report of Round Table 134, Thessaloniki, 12-13 May 2005

Paris 2007

(74 2007 051 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0146-9

**Download** 

#### **Conclusions**

## 133. (De) Regulation of the Taxi Industry

Report of Round Table 133, Paris, 14-5 April 2005

**Paris 2007** 

(74 2007 02 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0112-4

**Download** 

# **Conclusions**

#### 132. Transport Infrastructure Investment and Economic Productivity

Report of Round Table 132, Paris, 2-3 December 2004

Paris 2007

(74 2007 04 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0124-7

Download

#### Conclusions

# 131. Transport and Decentralisation

Report of Round Table 131, Paris, 23-24 September 2004

Paris 2006

(75 2006 12 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1342-6

**Download** 

#### 130. Transport and International Trade

Report of Round Table 130, Paris, 21-22 October 2004

Paris 2006

	(75 2006 13 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1338-8	Download
129.	Transport Services: The Limits of De-Regulation Report of Round Table 129, Paris, 13-14 May 2004 Paris 2006	Developed
	(75 2006 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2345-6	<u>Download</u>
128.	National Systems of Transport Infrastructure Planning Report of Round Table 128, Paris, 26-27 February 2004 Paris 2005	<u>Download</u>
127.	Time and Transport Report of Round Table 127, Paris, 4-5 December 2003 Paris 2005	Download
126.	Airport as Multimodal Interchange Nodes Report of Round Table 126, Paris, 20-21 March 2003 Paris 2005	Download
125.	European Integration of Rail Freight Transport Report of Round Table 125, Paris, 28-29 November 2002 Paris 2004	<u>Download</u>
124.	Transport and Spatial Policies: The Role of Regulatory and Fiscal Incentives Report of Round Table 124, Paris, 7-8 November 2002 Paris 2004	Download
123.	Vandalism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport Report of Round Table 123, Paris, 11-12 April 2002 Paris 2003	Download
122.	Transport and Exceptional Public Events Report of Round Table 122, Paris, 7-8 March 2002 Paris 2003	<u>Download</u>
121.	Managing Commuters' Behaviour: A New Role for Companies Report of Round Table 121, Paris, 29-30 November 2001 Paris 2002	<u>Download</u>
120.	What Role for the Railways in Eastern Europe? Report of Round Table 120, Cambridge, United Kingdom, 12-13 September 2001 Paris 2002	Download
119.	Transport and Economic Development Report of Round Table 119, Paris, 29-30 March 2001 Paris 2002	
	(75 2002 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1298-5	<u>Download</u>
118.	Tolls on Interurban Road Infrastructure: An Economic Evaluation Report of Round Table 118, Paris, 30 November-1 December 2000 Paris 2002 (75 2002 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1374-4	Download
447		
117.	Economic Evaluation of Road Traffic Safety Measures Report of Round Table 117, Paris, 26-27 October 2000	
	Paris 2001	Download

116. **Transport of Waste Products** Report of Round Table 116, Paris, 16-17 December 1999 Paris 2001 **Download** 115. **Road Freight Transport for Own Account in Europe** Report of Round Table 115, Paris, 4-5 November 1999 Paris 2001 **Download** 114. **Regular Interurban Coach Services in Europe** Report of Round Table 114, Paris, 11-12 March 1999 Paris, 2001 **Download Land Access to Sea Ports** 113. Report of Round Table 113, Paris, 10-11 December 1998 Paris, 2001 **Download** 112. **Transport and Ageing of the Population** Report of Round Table 112, Paris, 19-20 November 1998 Paris, 2000 Download 111. **Transport and Leisure** Report of Round Table 111, Paris, 15-16 October 1998 Paris, 2000 (75 2000 04 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1256-X **Download** 110. **Traffic Congestion in Europe** Report of Round Table 110, Paris, 12-13 March 1998 Paris, 1999 (75 1999 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1248-9 Download 109. Freight Transport and the City Report of Round Table 109, Paris, 11-12 December 1997 Paris, 1999 (75 1999 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1247-0 Download 108. **What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways** Report of Round Table 108, Paris, 13-14 November 1997 Paris, 1999 (75 1999 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1246-2 Download 107. **User Charges for Railway Infrastructure** Report of Round Table 107, Paris, 26-27 March 1998 Paris, 1998 (75 98 14 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1240-3 **Download Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 106. Report of the Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996 Download Infrastructure-induced Mobility 105. Report of Round Table 105, Paris, 7-8 November 1996 **Download** 

## **Out of print Titles**

# 104. New Trends in Logistics in Europe

Report of Round Table 104, Paris, 3-4 October 1996

103.	The Separation of Operations from Infrastructure in the Provision of Railway Services
	Report of Round Table 103, Paris, 13-14 June 1996

## 102. Changing Daily Urban Mobility: Less or Differently Report of Round Table 102, Paris, 9-10 May 1996

## 101. Express Delivery Services Report of Round Table 101, Paris, 16-17 November 1995

# **Transport Economics: Past Trends and Future Prospects**Report of Round Table 100, Paris, 2-3 June 1994

# **99.** Transforming the Structure of the Freight Transport Sector Report of Round Table 99, Paris, 3-4 March 1994

# 98. Interurban Transport CostsReport of Round Table 98, Paris, 2-3 December 1993

# 97. Charging for the Use of Urban RoadsReport of Round Table 97, Paris, 4-5 November 1993

## 96. Short-Distance Travel Report of Round Table 96, Paris, 10-11 June 1993.

# **95.** Transport Infrastructure and Systems for a New Europe Report of Round Table 95, Paris, 18-19 March 1993

# **94.** Regional Policy, Transport and Communications Report of Round Table 94, Paris, 5-6 November, 1992

# 93. Benefits of Different Transport Modes Report of Round Table 93, Lyon 30 June-1 July 1992

# **92. Marketing and Service Quality in Public Transport**Report of Round Table 92, Paris, 5-6 December 1991

# 91. Possibilities and Limitations of Combined Transport Report of Round Table 91, Paris, 24-25 October 1991

# 90. Privatisation of RailwaysReport of Round Table 90, Paris, 4-5 February 1993

# 89. Short Sea Shipping Report of Round Table 89, Paris, 26-27 September 1991

# **88.** Structural Changes in Population and Impact on Passenger Transport Report of Round Table 88, Paris, 13-14 June 1991

# 87. High Speed TrainsReport of Round Table 87, Paris, 16-17 May 1991

# **86.** Evaluating Investment in Transport Infrastructure Report of Round Table 86, Paris, 7-8 June 1990

# **85.** Transport and Spatial Distribution of Activities Report of Round Table 85, Paris, 5-6 April 1990

# **84. Deregulation of Freight Transport**Report of Round Table 84, Paris, 1-2 February 1990

# **83.** The Role of the State in a Deregulated Transport Market Report of Round Table 83, Paris, 7-8 December 1989

## 82. Promoting Regional Transport Report of Round Table 82, Paris, 1-2 June 1989

# 81. Private and Public Investment in Transport Report of Round Table 81, Paris, 11-12 May 1989

# **80. Systems of Road Infrastructure Cost Coverage**Report of Round Table 80, Paris, 9-10 February 1989

## 79. Environment and Transport Infrastructures Report of Round Table 79, Paris, 8-9 December 1988

# 78. Telematics in Goods Transport Report of Round Table 78, Paris, 13-14 October 1988

# 77. Delinquency and Vandalism in Public Transport Report of Round Table 77, Paris, 8-9 October 1987

## 76. The Role of Shippers and Transport Operators in the Logistics Chain Report of Round Table 76, Paris, 29-30 April 1987

# **75.** Research Relevant to Trends in Transport in the Coming Decade Report of Round Table 75, Paris, 28-29 January 1987

## 74. Monitoring Systems for Goods Transport Report of Round Table 74, Paris, 4-5 December 1986

# **73. Employment in Transport**Report of Round Table 73, Paris, 27-28 November 1986

## 72. International Coach Transport Report of Round Table 72, Paris, 26-27 March 1987

# 71. International Road Haulage: Taxation Systems

- -- National and territorial systems
- -- Fixed rate and use related systems

Report of Round Table 71, Paris, 12-13 December 1985

# **70.** Foreseeable Cost Trends in Different Modes of Freight Transport Report of Round Table 70, Paris, 10-11 January 1985

# **Changes in Transport Users' Motivations for Modal Choice: Freight Transport**Report of Round Table 69, Paris, 6-7 December 1984

# **Changes in Transport Users' Motivations for Modal Choice: Passenger Transport**Report of Round Table 68, Paris, 8-9 November 1984

# **67. Aims and Effects of Public Financial Support for Passenger Transport** Report of Round Table 67, 10-11 May 1984

# **Transport Sector Investments 1960-1980: Analysis and Implications for the Future**Report of Round Table 66, Paris, 27-28 September 1984

# **Public Transport in Rural Areas: Scheduled and Non-scheduled Services**Report of Round Table 65, Paris, 16-17 February 1984

# 64. The Cost of Combined Transport

Report of Round Table 64, Paris, 12-13 January 1984

#### 63. Costs and Benefits of Road Safety Measures

Report of Round Table 63, Paris, 17-18 November 1983

# 62. Possibilities and Limits of Regulation in Transport Policy

Report of Round Table 62, Paris, 29-30 September 1983

#### 61. Goods Distribution Systems in Urban Areas

Report of Round Table 61, Paris, 15-16 December 1983

# 60. Short-Sea Shipping in the Economy of Inland Transport in Europe

Report of Round Table 60, Gothenburg, 1-2 April 1982

#### 59. Transport and Telecommunications

Report of Round Table 59, Paris, 14-15 January 1982

# 58. Review of Demand Models: Forecast-Recorded Traffic Comparisons for Urban and Intercity

Transport

Report of Round Table 58, Paris, 25-26 June 1981

The following three Round Tables have been published in a single volume under the title:

#### The Future of the Use of the Car

#### 57. Inter-Relationships between Car Use and Changing Space-Time Patterns

Report of Round Table 57, Paris, 22-23 October 1981

#### 56. Cost of Using a Car (Perception and Fiscal Policy)

Report of Round Table 56, Paris, 14-15 May 1981

#### 55. Forecasts for the Ownership and Use of a Car

Report of Round Table 55, Paris, 29-30 April 1981

### 54. Organization of Taxi Services in Towns

Report of Round Table 54, Paris, 12-13 March 1981

## 53. The Working Conditions of Professional Drivers: Effects on Productivity and Road Safety

Report of Round Table 53, Paris, 11-12 December 1980

#### 52. Transport and Energy

Report of Round Table 52, Paris, 29-30 April 1980

#### 51. Social Service Transport: Transport for Elderly and Handicapped Persons

Report of Round Table 51, Paris, 20-21 March 1980

# 50. Economics of Transport – Prospects and Orientation

Report of Round Table 50, Paris, 9-10 January 1980

unpublished; for internal use only

# 49. Competitive Position and Future of Inland Waterway Transport

Report of Round Table 49, Paris, 31 January-1 February 1980

# 48. Transfers through the Transport Sector: Evaluation of Redistribution Effects

Report of Round Table 48, Paris, 29-30 November 1979

## 47. Scope for Railway Transport in Urban Areas

Report of Round Table 47, Hamburg, 25-26 June 1979

#### 46. Tariff Policies other than Road Pricing for Urban Transport

Report of Round Table 46, Paris, 8-9 March 1979

## 45. Infrastructural Capacity Problems Raised by International Transit

Report of Round Table 45, Paris, 8-9 February 1979

#### 44. Holiday Traffic

Report of Round Table 44, Paris, 7-8 December 1978

#### 43. Indicators for Evaluating Transport Output

Report of Round Table 43, Paris, 23-24 November 1978

# 42. Influence of Measures Designed to Restrict the Use of Certain Transport Modes

Report of Round Table 42, Paris, 9-10 November 1978

## 41. Role of Transport in Counter-Cyclical Policy

Report of Round Table 41, Paris, 2-3 March 1978

#### 40. Paratransit

Report of Round Table 40, Paris, 26-27 January 1978

## 39. Economic Prospects for Railways

Report of Round Table 39, Paris, 19-20 October 1977

# 38. Scope for the Use of Certain Old-Established Urban Transport Techniques (Trams and Trolley-Buses)

Report of Round Table 38, Paris, 24-25 March 1977

#### 37. Costs and Benefits of General Speed Limits (Maximum and Minimum Speeds)

Report of Round Table 37, Paris, 24-25 February 1977

# 36. Cost-Benefit Analysis

Report of Round Table 36, Paris, 29-30 November 1976

# 35. Organization of Regional Passenger Transport

Report of Round Table 35, Paris, 28-29 October 1976

#### 34. Psychological Motivation (Determinants of User Behaviour)

Report of Round Table 34, Paris, 6-7 May 1976

# 33. Impact of the Structure and Extent of Urban Development on the Choice of Modes of Transport:

The Case of Large Conurbations

Report of Round Table 33, Paris, 26-27 February 1976

#### 32. Passenger Transport Demand in Urban Areas: Methodology for Analysing and Forecasting

Report of Round Table 32, Paris, 4-5 December 1975

# 31. Freight Collection and Delivery in Urban Areas

Report of Round Table 31, Paris, 20-21 November 1975

# 30. Value of Time

Report of Round Table 30, Paris, 22-23 May 1975

#### 29. Economic Problems of Traffic Peaks

Report of Round Table 29, Paris, 20-21 February 1975

# 28. Impact of the Structure and Extent of Urban Development on the Choice of Modes of Transport: The Case of Medium-Sized Conurbations

Report of Round Table 28, Paris, 24-25 April 1975

## 27. General Transport Plans: Methods, Gaps and Prospects Report of Round Table 27, Paris, 10-11 October 1974

26. Effect of Productivity and Technological Progress on Transport Workers

Report of Round Table 26, Paris, 23-25 October 1974

# 25. Impact of Infrastructural Investment on Industrial Development

Report of Round Table 25, Paris, 14-15 March 1974

# 24. Economic Criteria for the Maintenance, Modification or Creation of Public Transport Services which May not necessarily Be Profitable (Urban and Suburban Transport)

Report of Round Table 24, Paris, 22-23 November 1973

# 23. Optimum Structure and Size of Freight Transport Firms: Positive and Negative Effects of Specialisation

Report of Round Table 23, Paris, 8-9 November 1973

# 22. The Benefits and Costs (at the National Level) of Government Intervention in the Normal Process of Setting Freight Transport Prices

Report of Round Table 22, Paris, 15-16 March 1973

#### 21. Study of the Economic Influence of Containerisation on Transport Systems

Report of Round Table 21, Paris, 1-2 February 1972

## 20. Demand for Freight Transport: Practical Results of Studies on Market Operation

Report of Round Table 20, Paris, 30 November-1 December 1972

# 19. Influence of Cost, Quality and Organization of Terminal Transport and Interchanges on the Choice of Passenger Mode

Report of Round Table 19. Paris. 16-17 November 1972

## 18. Studies on the Social Costs of Urban Road Transport (Noise and Pollution

Report of Round Table 18, Paris, 13-14 April 1972

# 17. Influence of the Existing Transport Infrastructure on the Choice of Techniques to Provide Modern Urban and Suburban Transport Lines

Report of Round Table 17, Paris, 1-3 March 1972

# 16. Studies (Notably from the Econometric Approach) of Factors Determining the Demand for Freight Transport

Report of Round Table 16, Paris, 22-24 March 1972

# 15. Methodological Studies for the Establishment at the National and Regional Level of Overall Transport Plans

Report of Round Table 15, Paris, 8-10 December 1971

# 14. The Efficient Participation of the Railways in the Market Economy

Report of Round Table 14, Paris, 2-4 June 1971

# 13. Determination of Elasticities of Demand for the Various Means of Urban Passenger Transport

Report of Round Table 13, Paris, 28-30 April 1971

## 12-11. Economic Criteria for Determining the Capacity

- a) Of Goods Transport by Road;
- b) Of the Fleet of Inland Waterways;

# With a View to Obtaining an Optimum Balance between Supply and Demand

Reports of Round Tables 11 and 12, Paris, 4-5 February 1971 and 4-5 March 1971

# 10. Application of Modern Methods (with Special Reference to Planning, Programming, Budgeting Techniques) to the Choice of Investment Projects

Report of Round Table 10, Paris, 31 March-2 April 1971

## 9. Costs and Benefits of Road Safety Measures

Report of Round Table 9, Paris, 19-20 November 1970

# 8. Impact of High Speed Ground Transportation on Demand

Report of Round Table 8, Paris, 9-10 April 1970

#### 7. Taxes for Use of Infrastructure

Report of Round Table 7, Paris, 4-6 March 1970 and 4-5 June 1970

#### 6. Theoretical and Practical Research on an Exact Time Saving

Report of Round Table 6, Paris, 13-14 November 1969

## 5. Elaboration of Models for Forecasting Demand and Need in the Transport Sector

Report of Round Table 5, Paris, 8-9 May 1969

# 4. The Impact of Infrastructural Investment on Economic Development

Report of Round Table 4, Paris, 23-24 October 1969

#### 3. Choice of Mode of Transport

Report of Round Table 3, Paris, 27-29 November 1968 and 27-28 February 1969

## 2. Basic Problems of Urban Transport Economics

Report of Round Table 2, Paris, 26-27 June 1968

### Proposals of Scientific Institutions for Drawing up Long-range Research Programmes in the Field of Transport Economics

Report of Round Table 1, Paris, 8-10 May 1968

# 2 - PUBLICATIONS BY SUBJECT

#### 2.1 - TRANSPORT POLICY

A Politician's Guide to Efficient Pricing

Paris, 2007 Download

(De) Regulation of the Taxi Industry

Report of Round Table 133, Paris, 14-5 April 2005

Paris, 2007

(74 2007 02 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0112-4 Download

**Transport Links between Europe and Asia** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 16 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1379-5 Download

Also available in Russian

**Transport and Decentralisation** 

Report of Round Table 131, Paris, 23-24 September 2004

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 12 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1342-6 <u>Download</u>

**Transport Services: The Limits of De-Regulation** 

Report of Round Table 129, Paris, 13-14 May 2004

Paris. 2006

(75 2006 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2345-6 <u>Download</u>

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Moving Ahead: National Policies to Promote Cycling

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2325-1 <u>Download</u>

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: Hungary

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1315-9 <u>Download</u>

**Assessment and Decision Making for Sustainable Transport** 

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-13171-6 <u>Download</u>

**Reforming Transport Taxes** 

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0317-X <u>Download</u>

Principle Acts of the ECMT 1953-2003 + CD-ROM

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 113 P) ISBN 92-821-0313-8 Download

Fifty Years of Transport Policy: Successes, Failures and New Challenges

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0313-7 Download

Also available in Russian

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Reviews

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0305-6 Download

**Managing the Fundamental Drivers of Transport Demand** 

Proceedings of the international Seminar, Brussels, December 2002

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1376-0 <u>Download</u>

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Key Messages for Governments

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1370-1 <u>Download</u>

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Final Report

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1368-X Download

Summary available in German; Spanish; Portuguese; Chinese

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: The Netherlands

Paris. 2001

(75 2001 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1328-0 <u>Download</u>

**Transport and Ageing of the Population** 

Report of Round Table 112, Paris, 19-20 November 1998

Paris, 2000 Download

**Sustainable Transport Policies** 

Paris, 2000 Download

European Conference of Ministers of Transport, 1953-1993. Past, Present and Future

Paris, 1994, Bilingual out of print

Catalogue of the Acts of the Council of Ministers of the ECMT, 1953/1993

Paris, 1994 out of print

**Interurban Transport Costs** 

Report of Round Table 98, Paris, 2-3 December 1993

Paris, 1995 out of print

The Role of the State in a Deregulated Transport Market

Report of Round Table 83, 7-8 December 1989

Paris, 1991 out of print

**Regulatory Reform in the Transport Sector** 

Paris, 1988 out of print

#### 2.2 - COUNTRIES IN TRANSITION

Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia. 2007 Update

Paris, 2007 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

**Transport Links between Europe and Asia** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 16 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1379-5 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Russia

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0355-2 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Lithuania

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2319-7 <u>Download</u>

**Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia** 

Paris. 2004

(75 2004 04 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2309-X Download

Also available in Russian

What Role for the Railways in Eastern Europe?

Report of Round Table 120, Cambridge, United Kingdom, 12-13 September 2001

Paris. 2002

(75 2002 04 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1371-X <u>Download</u>

**Integration of European Inland Transport Markets** 

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1257-8 Download

**Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 

Report of Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996

Paris, 1998 Download

Transport Infrastructure in ECMT Countries: Profiles and Prospects (Monographs)

Paris, 1998

(75 98 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1231-4 <u>Download</u>

**Privatisation and Regulation of Road Freight Transport** 

ECMT Seminar, Paris, 6 September 1996

Paris, 1997 out of print

The Improvement of Statistics on the Transport of Goods by Road in Countries in Transition

Workshop UN/ECE, EUROSTAT, ECMT, Berlin, 11-15 March 1996

Geneva, UN/ECE, 1997. English and Russian only out of print

**Access to European Transport Markets** 

Paris, 1996 <u>Download</u>

**Sustainable Transport in Central and Eastern European Cities** 

Paris, 1996 Download

Transport Infrastructures in Central and Eastern European Countries -- Selection Criteria and Funding

Paris, 1995

**Download** 

Prospects for East-West European Transport International ECMT Seminar, 6-7 December 1990 Paris, 1991

out of print

## 2.3 - FREIGHT TRANSPORT

**Transport Links between Europe and Asia** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 16 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1379-5 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

**Container Transport Security across Modes** 

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0331-5

**European Integration of Rail Freight Transport** 

Report of Round Table 125, Paris, 28-29 November 2002

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1319-1 <u>Download</u>

**Crime in Road Freight Transport** 

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 061 P) ISBN 92-821-1372-8

Summary available in German and Russian

**Regulatory Reform in Road Freight Transport** 

Proceedings of the international Seminar, February 2001

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1369-8

**Transport of Waste Products** 

Report of Round Table 116, Paris, 16-17 December 1999

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 13 1 P), ISBN 92-821-1364-7 Download

Road Freight Transport for Own Account in Europe

Report of Round Table 115, Paris, 4-5 November 1999

Paris, 2001 <u>Download</u>

**Short Sea Shipping in Europe** 

Paris. 2001

(75 2001 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1269-1 Download

**Land Access to Sea Ports** 

Report of Round Table 113, Paris, 10-11 December 1998

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1359-0 Download

**Efficient Transport Taxes and Charges** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2000 18 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1270-5 <u>Download</u>

Freight Transport and the City

Report of Round Table 109, Paris, 11-12 December 1997

Paris. 1999

(75 1999 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1247-0 <u>Download</u>

**Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 

Report of Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996

Paris, 1998

**Privatisation and Regulation of Road Freight Transport** 

ECMT Seminar, Paris, 6 September 1996

Paris, 1997 out of print

**Express Delivery Services** 

Report of Round Table 101, Paris, 16-17 November 1995

Paris, 1996 out of print

Transforming the Structure of the Freight Transport Sector

Report of Round Table 99, Paris, 3-4 March 1994

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Interurban Transport Costs** 

Report of Round Table 98, Paris, 2-3 December 1993

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Short Sea Shipping** 

Report of Round Table 89, Paris, 26-27 September 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

**Freight Transport and the Environment** 

ECMT Seminar, 2-3 May 1991

Paris, 1991 out of print

**Deregulation of Freight Transport** 

Report of Round Table 84, 1-2 February 1990

Paris, 1991 out of print

### 2.4 - PASSENGER TRANSPORT

**Improving Access to Taxis** 

Paris. 2007

(75 2007 02 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0103-2 Download

(De) Regulation of the Taxi Industry

Report of Round Table 133, Paris, 14-15 April 2005

Paris, 2007

(74 2007 02 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0112-4 Download

Improving Transport Accessibility for All: Guide to Good Practice

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0139-8

Improving Access to Public Transport: Guidelines for Transport Personnel

(Includes CD ROM)

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0357-9 Download

**Airports as Multimodal Interchange Nodes** 

Report of Round Table 126, Paris, 20-21 March 2003

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0339-0 Download

Improving Access to Public Transport

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1323-X <u>Download</u>

Vandalism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport

Report of Round Table 123, Paris, 11-12 April 2002

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0301-3 <u>Download</u>

Managing Commuters' Behaviour: A New Role for Companies

Report of Round Table 121, Paris, 29-30 November 2001

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 11 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1299-3 Download

**Regular Interurban Coach Services in Europe** 

Report of Round Table 114, Paris 11-12 March 1999

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1262-4 <u>Download</u>

**Transport and Ageing of the Population** 

Report of Round Table 112, Paris, 19-20 November 1998

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1260-8 <u>Download</u>

**Transport and Leisure** 

Report of Round Table 111, Paris, 15-16 October 1998

Paris, 2000 <u>Download</u>

**Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 

Report of Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996

Paris, 1998

Infrastructure-induced Mobility

Report of Round Table 105, Paris, 7-8 November 1996

Paris, 1997

(75 98 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1232-1 out of print

**Changing Daily Urban Mobility: Less or Differently** 

Report of Round Table 102, Paris, 9-10 May 1996

Paris, 1996 out of print

**Interurban Transport Costs** 

Report of Round Table 98, Paris, 2-3 December 1993

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Short-Distance Travel** 

Report of Round Table 96, Paris, 10-11 June 1993

Paris, 1994 out of print

Marketing and Service Quality in Public Transport

Report of Round Table 92, Paris, 5-6 December 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

Interface between Air and Land Transport in Europe

Seminar

Paris, 1983 out of print

The Future of European Passenger Transport

(Study COST 33 undertaken in liaison with OECD and the EEC)

Paris, 1977 out of print

### 2.5 - RAIL TRANSPORT

**Competitive Tendering of Rail Services** 

Paris, 2007

(75 2007 04 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0143-8 Download

Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia. 2007 Update

Paris, 2007

Also available in Russian

**Railway Accounts for Effective Regulation** 

Paris, 2007

Railway Reform and Charges for the Use of Infrastructure

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0351-X Download

Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 04 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2309-X Download

Also available in Russian

**European Integration of Rail Freight Transport** 

Report of Round Table 125, Paris, 28-29 November 2002

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1319-1 Download

What Role for the Railways in Eastern Europe?

Report of Round Table 120, Paris, 12-13 September 2001

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 04 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1371-X <u>Download</u>

Railway Reform. Regulation of Freight Transport Markets

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1272-1 Download

**User Charges for Railway Infrastructure** 

Report of Round Table 107, Paris, 26-27 March 1998

Paris, 1998

(75 98 14 1) ISBN 92-821-1240-3 Download

**Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 

Report of Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996

Paris, 1998

(75 98 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1235-7 <u>Download</u>

Rail Restructuring in Europe

Paris, 1998

(75 98 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1233-0 <u>Download</u>

The Separation of Operation from Infrastructure in the Provisions of Railway Services

Report of Round Table 103, Paris, 13-14 June 1996

Paris, 1997 out of print

Why Do We Need Railways?

International Seminar, Paris 19-20 January 1995

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Light Rail Transit Systems** 

Paris, 1994 out of print

**Privatisation of Railways** 

Report of Round Table 90, Paris, 4-5 February 1993

Paris, 1993 out of print

**High Speed Trains** 

Report of Round Table 97, Paris, 16-17 May 1991

Paris, 1992 out of print

**Guided Transport in 2040** 

Paris, 1992 Download

Rail Network Cooperation in the Age of Information Technology

Paris, 1989 out of print

High-Speed Traffic on the Railway Network of Europe

Report of an International Seminar, Hanover, 12-14 April 1986 out of print

**European Dimension and Future Prospects of the Railways** 

Report of an International Seminar, Paris, 15-16-17 January, 1986 out of print

Possible Improvements to International Passenger Train Services

(Paris-Brussels-Amsterdam, Paris-Cologne, Ostend-Brussels-Cologne). Pilot Study

Paris, 1985 out of print

Improvements in International Railway Transport Services

Paris, 1985 out of print

#### 2.6 - ROAD TRANSPORT

**Truck Parking Areas in Europe** 

Multilingual: English-French-German-Russian

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, March 2007

For more recent updates consult the ITF catalogue

**Road Transport Regulating and Enforcement Bodies** 

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 2006 Download

Guide for Government Officials and Carriers on the Use of the ECMT Multilateral Quota

4th edition, Bilingual

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 2006 Download

Also available in Russian

For more recent updates consult the ITF catalogue

Making Cars more Fuel Efficient: Technology for Real Improvements on the Road

ECMT/IEA, Paris, 2005

(75 2005 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0343-9

**Truck Parking Areas in Europe** 

Multilingual: English-French-German-Russian

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, April 2003 out of print

Tolls on Interurban Road Infrastructure: An Economic Evaluation

Report of Round Table 115, Paris, 30 November-1 December 2000

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1374-4 Download

**Crime in Road Freight Transport** 

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 061 P) ISBN 92-821-1372-8 Download

Summary available in German and Russian

**Regulatory Reform in Road Freight Transport** 

Proceedings of the international Seminar, February 2001

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1369-8 Download

Guide for Government Officials and Carriers on the Use of the ECMT Multilateral Quota

3rd edition, Bilingual

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 2001 out of print

Road Freight Transport for Own Account in Europe

Report of Round Table 115, Paris, 4-5 November 1999

Paris 2001

(75 2001 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1361-2 <u>Download</u>

**Regular Interurban Coach Services in Europe** 

Report of Round Table 114, Paris 11-12 March 1999

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1262-4 <u>Download</u>

**Efficient Transport Taxes and Charges** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2000 18 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1270-5 <u>Download</u>

free

**Truck Parking Areas in Europe** 

Multilingual: English-French-German-Russian

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, December 2000 out of print

**Traffic Congestion in Europe** 

Report of Round Table 110, Paris, 12-13 March 1998

Paris. 1999

(75 1999 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1248-9 <u>Download</u>

**Social Aspects of Road Transport** 

ECMT Seminar, Paris, 14-15 December 1998

Paris, 1999

(75 1999 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1245-4 <u>Download</u>

Road Regulations and Enforcement Bodies in ECMT Countries

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 1999 out of print

Guide for Government Officials and Carriers on the Use of the ECMT Multilateral Quota

2<sup>nd</sup> edition, Bilingual

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 1998 out of print

**Intercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition** 

Report of Round Table 106, Paris, 28-29 November 1996

Paris, 1998 Download

**Truck Parking Areas in Europe** 

1<sup>st</sup> edition, multilingual: English-French-German-Russian

ECMT/IRU, Geneva, 1998 out of print

**Privatisation and Regulation of Road Freight Transport** 

ECMT Seminar, Paris, 6 September 1996

Paris, 1997 out of print

**Access to European Transport Markets** 

Paris, 1996 <u>Download</u>

Road Transport Informatics: Institutional and Legal Issues

Paris, 1995 out of print

New Information Technology in the Road Transport Sector: Policy Issues, Ergonomics and Safety

Paris, 1995 out of print

Guide for Government Officials and Carriers on the Use of the ECMT Multilateral Quota

Paris, 1995 out of print

## 2.7 - INLAND WATERWAYS

# **Inland Waterways and Environmental Protection**

Paris, 2006 (75 2006 14 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1346-9 Also available in Russian

**Download** 

# Strengthening Inland Waterway Transport: Pan-European Co-operation for Progress

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 1451 P) ISBN 92-821-1354-X

**Download** 

# What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways?

Report of Round Table 108, Paris, 13-14 November 1997 Paris, 1999 (75 1999 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1246-2

**Download** 

# Inland Waterway Transport in ECMT Countries to the Year 2000: A New Dimension

Paris, 1990 out of print

## 2.8 - INTERMODAL TRANSPORT

**Transport Links between Europe and Asia** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 16 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1379-5 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

**Container Transport Security across Modes** 

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0331-5 <u>Download</u>

**Terminology on Combined Transport** 

Prepared by the UN-ECE, ECMT and the European Commission
United Nations, Geneva, 2001. French, English, German, Russian

Download

**Short Sea Shipping in Europe** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1269-1 <u>Download</u>

**Report on the Current State of Combined Transport in Europe** 

Paris, 1998 <u>Download</u>

**Combined Transport: Hearing of Combined Transport Organisations and Companies** 

Paris, 1996 out of print

**Possibilities and Limitations of Combined Transport** 

Report of Round Table 91, Paris, 24-25 October 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

Improvements in Main International Piggyback Links

Paris, 1992 out of print

### 2.9 - URBAN TRANSPORT

**Managing Urban Traffic Congestion** 

Paris 2007

(77 2007 01 1 P1) ISBN 978-92-821-0128-5

**Download** 

Transport and Spatial Policies: The Role of Regulatory and Fiscal Incentives

Report of Round Table 124, Paris, 7-8 November 2002

Paris 2004

(75 2004 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2321-9

Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Moving Ahead: National Policies to Promote Cycling

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2325-1

**Download** 

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: Hungary

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1315-9

**Download** 

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Reviews

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0305-6

Download

**Vandalism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport** 

Report of Round Table 123, Paris, 11-12 April 2002

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0301-3

Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Key Messages for Governments

Paris. 2002

(75 2002 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1370-1

Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Final Report

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1368-X

Download

Summary available in German; Spanish; Portuguese; Chinese

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: The Netherlands

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1328-0

**Download** 

Freight Transport and the City

Report of Round Table 109, Paris, 11-12 December 1997

Paris, 1999

(75 1999 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1247-0

out of print

Changing Daily Urban Mobility: Less or Differently?

Report of Round Table 102, Paris, 9-10 May 1996

Paris, 1996

out of print

**Sustainable Transport in Central and Eastern European Cities** 

Paris, 1996

**Download** 

**Urban Travel and Sustainable Development** 

Paris. 1995

out of print

Charging for the Use of Urban Roads

Report of Round Table 97, Paris, 4-5 November 1993

Paris, 1994

out of print

**Short-Distance Travel** 

Report of the 96th Round Table, Paris, 10-11 June 1993

Paris, 1994 out of print

**Light Rail Transit Systems** 

Paris, 1994 out of print

**Marketing and Service Quality in Public Transport** 

Report of Round Table 92, Paris, 5-6 December 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

**Organizations and Institutions for Urban Public Transport** 

Paris, 1991 out of print

**Changing Patterns of Urban Travel** 

Paris, 1985 out of print

**Urban Transport and the Environment** 

**OECD/ECMT Seminar** 

Paris, 1979. 2 vol. out of print

#### 2.10 - INVESTMENT / INFRASTRUCTURE

**Transport Infrastructure Investment: Options for Efficiency** 

Paris 2008

(77 2008 01 1 P1) ISBN 978-92-821-0155-1

Download

**Transport Infrastructure Investment and Economic Productivity** 

Report of Round Table 132, Paris, 2-3 December 2004

Paris 2007

(74 2007 04 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0124-7

Download

Transport Infrastructure Charges and Capacity Choice: Self-Financing Road Maintenance and Construction

Report of Round Table 135, Paris, 29-30 September 2005

Paris 2007

(74 2007 01 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0108-7

Download

**Transport Services: The Limits of De-Regulation** 

Report of Round Table 129, Paris, 13-14 May 2004

Paris 2006

(75 2006 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2345-6

**Download** 

Investment in Transport Infrastructure 1985-2000 CD ROM

Paris, 2006 free

**National Systems of Transport Infrastructure Planning** 

Report of Round Table 128, Paris, 26-27 February 2004

Paris, 2005

(75 2005 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2341-3

**Download** 

**Assessment and Decision Making for Sustainable Transport** 

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-13171-6

<u>Download</u>

**Assessing the Benefits of Transport** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1362-0 **Summary available in Spanish** 

**Download** 

**Investment in Transport Infrastructure 1985-1995** 

Paris. 1999

(75 1999 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1242-X

**Download** 

**Infrastructure-Induced Mobility** 

Report of Round Table 105, Paris, 7-8 November 1996

Paris, 1998

(75 98 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1232-2

**Download** 

Transport Infrastructure in ECMT Countries: Profiles and Prospects (Monographs)

Paris, 1998

(75 98 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1231-4

Download

**European Transport Trends and Infrastructural Needs** 

European Transport Trend Paris, 1995

out of print

Transport Infrastructures in Central and Eastern European Countries -- Selection Criteria and Funding

Paris, 1995

Download

Transport Infrastructure and Systems for a New Europe

Report of Round Table 95, Paris, 18-19 March 1993

Paris, 1994 out of print

Investment in Transport Infrastructure in the 1980s

Paris, 1992 out of print

**Evaluating Investment in Transport Infrastructure** 

Report of Round Table 86, Paris, 7-8 June 1990

Paris, 1992 out of print

**Private and Public Investment in Transport** 

Report of Round Table 81, Paris, 11-12 May 1989

Paris, 1990 out of print

Investment in Transport Infrastructure in ECMT Countries, 1975-1984

Paris, 1988 out of print

**International Traffic and Infrastructural Needs** 

Paris, 1986 out of print

Exchange of Information on Investment Criteria Applied to Transport Infrastructure Projects

Paris, 1981 out of print

#### 2.11 - ENVIRONMENT / SOCIAL COSTS

**Cutting Transport CO2 Emissions: What Progress?** 

Paris, 2007

(75 2007 14 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1346-9 Download

**Inland Waterways and Environmental Protection** 

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 14 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1346-9 Download

Also available in Russian

Reducing NOx Emissions on the Road: Ensuring Future Exhausts Emission Limits

**Deliver Air Quality Standards** 

Paris, 2006

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Moving Ahead: National Policies to Promote Cycling

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2325-1 Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: Hungary

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1315-9 <u>Download</u>

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Reviews

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0305-6 Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Key Messages for Governments

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 05 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1370-1 Download

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Final Report

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1368-X <u>Download</u>

Summary available in <u>German</u>; <u>Spanish</u>; <u>Portuguese</u>; <u>Chinese</u>

**Vehicle Emission Reductions** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1363-9 Download

**Assessing the Benefits of Transport** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1362-0 <u>Download</u>

Summary available in Spanish

Implementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: The Netherlands

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1328-0 <u>Download</u>

**Efficient Transport Taxes and Charges** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2000 18 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1270-5 Download

Strategic Environmental Assessment for Transport

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1259-4 Download

**Sustainable Transport Policies** 

Paris, 2000 <u>Download</u>

**Cleaner Cars: Fleet Renewal and Scrappage Schemes** 

Paris, 1999

(75 1999 11 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1251-9 Download

**Efficient Transport for Europe: Policies for Internalisation of External Costs** 

Paris, 1998

(75 98 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1226-8 <u>Download</u>

**Infrastructure-Induced Mobility** 

Report of Round Table 105, Paris, 7-8 November 1996

Paris, 1998

(75 98 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1232-2 <u>Download</u>

Strategic Environmental Assessment in the Transport Sector

Paris, 1998 Download

CO<sub>2</sub> Emissions from Transport

Paris, 1997

**Social Costs Glossary** 

Paris, 1997

**Sustainable Transport in Central and Eastern European Cities** 

Paris, 1996 <u>Download</u>

Reconciling Transportation, Energy and Environmental Issues: The Role of Public Transport

IEA/OECD/ECMT/EC Conference, Budapest, 30 May-1 June 1994

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Urban Travel and Sustainable Development** 

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Internalising the Social Costs of Transport** 

OECD/ECMT Seminar, 1993

Paris, 1994 <u>Download</u>

**Toward Clean and Fuel Efficient Automobiles** 

OECD-IEA-ECMT International Conference, Berlin 25-27 March 1991

Paris, 1993 out of print

Transport Policy and Global Warming

Proceedings of an International Symposium

Paris, 1993 out of print

Transport and the Environment: Hearing of the Council with Vehicle Manufacturers and Fuel Industries

Paris, 21 November 1990 out of print

**Transport Policy and the Environment** 

ECMT Ministerial Session, Prepared in co-operation with the OECD

Paris, 1990 out of print

**Urban Transport and the Environment** 

**OECD/ECMT Seminar** 

Paris, 1979, 2 vol. out of print

# 2.12 - NEW TECHNOLOGIES

Road Transport Informatics: Institutional and Legal Issues

Paris, 1995 out of print

New Information Technology in the Road Transport Sector: Policy Issues, Ergonomics and Safety

Paris, 1995 out of print

**Use of Computers in the Freight Transport Sector** 

Paris, 1990 out of print

Transport of Dangerous Goods: Computerized Data Banks on Regulations

Report drawn up by INRETS for ECMT

Paris, 1987 out of print

**Electronics and Traffic on Major Roads** 

Seminar EC-ECMT-COST, Paris, 4-6 June 1985

Luxembourg, Office for Official Publications of the EC, 1986 out of print

# 2.13 - LOGISTICS / LAND USE PLANNING

# Transport and Spatial Policies: The Role of Regulatory and Fiscal Incentives

Report of Round Table 124, Paris, 7-8 November 2002

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2321-9

**New Trends in Logistics in Europe** 

Report of Round Table 104, Paris, 3-4 October 1996

Paris, 1997 out of print

**Regional Policy, Transport and Communications** 

Report of Round Table 94, Paris, 5-6 November 1992

Paris, 1994 out of print

**Transport and Spatial Distribution of Activities** 

Report of Round Table 85, Paris, 5-6 April 1990

Paris, 1991 out of print

Seminar ECMT/CEMAT on the Regionalisation of Transport and Regional Planning: An Examination Based on Case Studies

Paris, 1984 out of print

**Download** 

#### 2.14 - ROAD SAFETY

**Young Drivers: The Road to Safety** 

Paris, 2006

(77 2006 01 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1334-5 Download

**Speed Management** 

Paris, 2006

(77 2006 02 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0377-3 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Spanish

Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Russia

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0355-2 <u>Download</u>

Also available in Russian

Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Lithuania

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 07 1 P) ISBN 92-821-2319-7 Download

Safe and Sustainable Transport: A Matter of Quality Assurance

Paris, 2003

(75 2003 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1303-5 <u>Download</u>

**Economic Evaluation of Road Traffic Safety Measures** 

Report of Round Table 117, Paris, 26-27 October 2000

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 14 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1365-5 <u>Download</u>

Safety in Road Traffic for Vulnerable Users

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 03 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1255-1 <u>Download</u>

**Communication in Road Safety** 

Seminar, Warsaw, 2-3 October 1997

Paris, 1999

**Speed Moderation** 

Paris, 1996 Download

Principal Actions of ECMT in the Field of Road Safety

Paris, 1994 Download

Road Safety Education for Young Children and Teenagers

4th Joint Conference ECMT/Council of Europe, Strasbourg, 2-4 March 1994

Paris, 1994 out of print

Road Safety, First and Foremost a Matter of Responsibility

International Seminar, Hamburg, 1-3 June 1988

Paris, 1989 out of print

Principal Actions of ECMT in the Field of Road Safety

Paris, 1986 out of print

Road Safety Education for Children and Teenagers

3rd Joint Conference ECMT/Council of Europe, Strasbourg, 2-4 December 1980

Paris, 1981 out of print

**Download** 

# European Rules concerning Road Traffic, Signs and Signals Paris, 1974

(75 74 05 1) ISBN 92-821-1020-6

out of print

**European Rules concerning Road Traffic, Signs and Signals** Paris, 1971

out of print

#### 2.15 - ACCESSIBILITY FOR PEOPLE WITH REDUCED MOBILITY

**Improving Access to Taxis** 

Paris, 2007

(75 2007 02 1 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0103-2 Download

Improving Transport Accessibility for All: Guide to Good Practice

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0139-8 <u>Download</u>

Improving Access to Public Transport: Guidelines for Transport Personnel

(Includes CD ROM)

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-0357-9 <u>Download</u>

**Improving Access to Public Transport** 

Paris, 2004

(75 2004 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1323-X <u>Download</u>

**Economic Aspects of Taxi Accessibility** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 15 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1366-3 Download

**Transport and Ageing of the Population** 

Report of Round Table 112, Paris, 19-20 November 1998

Paris. 2000

(75 2000 08 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1260-8 Download

Improving Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: A Guide to Good Practice

Paris, 1999 out of print

**Charter on Access to Transport Services and Infrastructure** 

Adopted by the ECMT Council of Minister on 19 and 10 May 1999 in Warsaw

Paris, 1999 <u>Download</u>

Access to Air Travel for Persons with Reduced Mobility

ECAC/ECMT Meeting, 10-11 February 1994

Paris, 1994 out of print

Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Taxis

International Seminar, Paris, April 1992

Paris, 1992 out of print

**Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Information and Communication** 

ECMT Seminar, 24-25 January 1991

Paris, 1991 out of print

Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Coaches

ECMT Seminar, 22 March 1990

Paris, 1991 out of print

Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Public Transport by Bus

ECMT Seminar, 29 November 1989

Paris, 1991 out of print

Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Policy and Achievements in Europe

Paris, 1991 <u>Download</u>

Transport for Disable People: A Review of Provisions and Standards for Journey Planning and Pedestrian Access

Paris, 1990 out of print

Transport for Disable People: Disabled People and Cars

ECMT Seminar, 12-13 April 1988

Paris, 1989 out of print

Transport for Disable People: Developing Accessible Transport, the Role of Demand Responsive Services

Report of an International Seminar, Paris, 22 October 1986

Paris, 1987 out of print

Transport for Disable People: International Comparisons of Practice and Policy

Paris, 1986 out of print

#### 2.16 - ECONOMIC RESEARCH

Market Access, Trade in Transport Services and Trade Facilitation

Report of Round Table 134, Thessaloniki, 12-13 May 2005

Paris, 2007

(74 2007 051 P) ISBN 978-92-821-0146-9 Download

**Transport and International Trade** 

Report of Round Table 130, Paris, 21-22 October 2004

Paris, 2006

(75 2006 13 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1338-8 <u>Download</u>

**Transport and Economic Development** 

Report of Round Table 119, Paris, 29-30 March 2001

Paris, 2002

(75 2002 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1298-5 <u>Download</u>

**Assessing the Benefits of Transport** 

Paris, 2001

(75 2001 09 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1362-0 <u>Download</u>

Summary available in Spanish

Transport Benchmarking: Methodologies, Applications and Data Needs

EC/ECMT Conference, Paris, 22-23 November 1999

Paris, 2000

(75 2000 06 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1258-6 <u>Download</u>

**Transport Economics Research and Policymaking** 

International Seminar, Paris, 10-11 May 1999

Paris, 1999

(75 1999 10 1 P) ISBN 92-821-1249-7 <u>Download</u>

Which Changes for Transport in the Next Century

14<sup>th</sup> International Symposium on Theory and Practice in Transport Economics,

Innsbruck, October 1997

Paris, 1999 Download

**Transport Economics: Past Trends and Future Prospects** 

Report of Round Table 100, Paris, 2-3 June 1994

Paris, 1995 out of print

#### 2.17 - DOCUMENTATION

# **Glossary for Transport Statistics**

3rd Edition, Geneva, 2003

Document prepared by the Intersecretariat Working Group UNECE, EUROSTAT, ECMT Also available in Russian

Download

This glossary was jointly compiled by ECMT, EUROSTAT and UN/ECE and covers infrastructure, transport equipment, transport enterprises, safety, traffic, transport measurement and energy consumption for inland transport. It provides standard definitions for statistical terms.

#### **Terminology on Combined Transport**

Prepared by the UN-ECE, ECMT and the European Commission United Nations, Geneva, 2001. French, English, German, Russian

**Download** 

#### **Social Costs Glossary**

Paris, 1997 <u>Download</u>

#### List of Descriptors in Transport Economics, 4th Ed

Paris, 1989, Trilingual

out of print

# **3 - TITLES INDEX**

50 Years of Transport Research: Experience Gained and Major Challenges Ahead	11
Access to Air Travel for Persons with Reduced Mobility	
Access to European Transport Markets	
Activities of the Conference	
Aims and Effects of Public Financial Support for Passenger Transport	17
Airports as Multimodal Interchange Nodes	14
Annual Report	5
Application of Modern Methods to the Choice of Investment Projects	20
Assessing the Benefits of Transport	38, 40, 48
Assessment and Decision Making for Sustainable Transport	
Basic Problems of Urban Transport Economics	21
Benefits and Costs of Government Intervention in the Normal Process of Setting Freight Transpo	
Benefits of Different Transport Modes	16
Catalogue of the Acts of the Council of Ministers of the ECMT, 1953-1993	6
Changes in Transport Users' Motivations for Modal Choice: Freight Transport	17
Changes in Transport Users' Motivations for Modal Choice: Passenger Transport	
Changing Daily Urban Mobility	15
Changing Patterns of Urban Travel	37
Charging for the Use of Urban Roads	16
Charter on Access to Transport Services and Infrastructure	46
Choice of Mode of Transport	
Cleaner Cars: Fleet Renewal and Scrappage Schemes	41
CO <sub>2</sub> Emissions from Transport	41
Combined Transport: Hearing of Combined Transport Organisations and Companies	35
Communication in Road Safety	44
Competitive Position and Future of Inland Waterway Transport	18
Competitive Tendering of Rail Services	30
Container Transport Security across Modes	26
Contribution of Economic Research to Transport Policy Decisions (The)	
Cost of Combined Transport (The)	
Cost of Using a Car (Perception and Fiscal Policy)	
Cost-Benefit Analysis	19
Costs and Benefits of General Speed Limits (Maximum and Minimum Speeds)	
Costs and Benefits of Road Safety Measures	
Crime in Road Freight Transport	
Current State of Combined Transport in Europe (The)	
Cutting Transport CO2 Emissions: What Progress?	
De / Regulation of the Taxi Industry	
Delinquency and Vandalism in Public Transport	
Demand for Freight Transport: Practical Results of Studies on Market Operation	
Deregulation of Freight Transport	16
Determination of Elasticities of Demand for the Various Means of Urban Passenger Transport	
Economic Aspects of Taxi Accessibility	
Economic Criteria for Determining the Capacity	20
Economic Criteria for the Maintenance, Modification or Creation of Public Transport Services	20
Economic Evaluation of Road Traffic Safety Measures	
Economic Problems of Traffic Peaks	
Economic Prospects for Railways	19
Economics of Transport – Prospects and Orientation	18

Effect of Productivity and Technological Progress on Transport Workers		
Efficient Participation of the Railways in the Market Economy (The) Efficient Transport for Europe		
Efficient Transport for Europe		
Elaboration of Models for Forecasting Demand and Need in the Transport Sector	20,	. 21
Electronics and Traffic on Major Roads		. 42
Employment in Transport		.17
Environment and Transport Infrastructures		
Estimation and Evaluation of Transport Costs		.13
European Conference of Ministers of Transport, 1953-1993		
uropean Dimension and Future Prospects of the Railways		
European Integration of Rail Freight Transport		
European Transport Trends and Infrastructural Needs		
Evaluating Investment in Transport Infrastructure		
Evaluation of Past and Future Transport Policy Measures (The)		.12
Exchange of Information on Investment Criteria Applied to Transport Infrastructure Projects		.39
Express Delivery Services		.15
Fifty Years of Transport Policy: Successes, Failures and New Challenges		
Final Act Protocol – Rules of Procedure		
orecasts for the Ownership and Use of a Car		
Foreseeable Cost Trends in Different Modes of Freight Transport		
Freight Collection and Delivery in Urban AreasFreight Transport and the City		
Freight Transport and the Environment		
Future of European Passenger Transport (The)		
Future of the Use of the Car (The)		
Seneral Transport Plans: Methods, Gaps and Prospects		.19
Glossary for Transport Statistics	8,	49
Goods Distribution Systems in Urban Areas		.18
Guide for Government Officials and Carriers on the Use of ECMT Multilateral Quota		.32
Guided Transport in 2040		
ligh Speed Trainsligh-Speed Traffic on the Railway Network of Europe		
Holiday TrafficHoliday Network of EuropeHoliday Traffic		
mpact of High Speed Ground Transport on Demand		
mpact of Infrastructural Investment on Economic Development (The)		. 21
mpact of Infrastructural Investment on Industrial Development		. 20
mpact of the Structure and Extent of Urban Development on the Choice of Modes of Transport		.19
mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Final Report2		
mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. Key Messages for Governments		
mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: Hungary	22, 36 <u>,</u>	40
mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Peer Review: The Netherlands		
mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Policies to Promote Cycling mplementing Sustainable Urban Travel Policies. National Reviews		
mprovement of Statistics on the Transport of Goods by Road in Countries in Transition	13, 30,	24
mprovements in International Railway Transport Services		.31
mprovements in Main International Piggyback Links		
mproving Access to Public Transport	28,	46
mproving Access to Public Transport: Guidelines for Transport Personnel	28,	46
mproving Access to Taxis		
mproving Transport Accessibility for All: Guide to Good Practice		
mproving Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: A Guide to Good Practice		
ndicators for Evaluating Transport Output		. 19
nfluence of Cost, Quality and Organization of Terminal Transport and Interchanges on the Choice of		20
Passenger Modenfluence of Measures Designed to Restrict the Use of Certain Transport Modes		
nfluence of the Existing Transport Infrastructure on the Choice of Techniques to Provide Modern U		
Suburban Transport Lines		
nfrastructural Capacity Problems Raised by International Transit		
nfrastructure-induced Mobility		. 15
nland Waterway Transport in ECMT Countries to the Year 2000: A New Dimension		. 34

nland Waterways and Environmental Protection	34,	40
ntegration of European Inland Transport Markets		24
ntercity Transport Markets in Countries in Transition		
nterface between Air and Land Transport in Europe		
nternalising the Social Costs of Transport		
nternational Coach Transport		
nternational Road Haulage: Taxation Systems		
nternational Traffic and Infrastructural Needsnter-Relationships between Car Use and Changing Space-Time Patterns		39
nter-Relationships between Car Use and Changing Space-Time Patternsnterurban Transport Costs		
nvestment in Transport Costs		10
nvestment in Transport Infrastructure 1985-2000		
nvestment in Transport Infrastructure in the 1980s		
Key Issues for Transport Beyond 2000		
and Access to Sea Ports		
ight Rail Transit Systems		
ist of Descriptors in Transport Economics		
Making Cars more Fuel Efficient: Technology for Real Improvements on the Road		
Managing Commuters' Behaviour: A New Role for Companies		
Managing the Fundamental Drivers of Transport Demand		23
Managing Urban Traffic Congestion		36
Market Access, Trade in Transport Services and Trade Facilitation		
Marketing and Service Quality in Public Transport		
Methodological Studies for the Establishment of Overall Transport PlansPlans		
Monitoring Systems for Goods Transport		
lational Systems of Transport Infrastructure Planning		
New Information Technology in the Road Transport Sector	33,	42
New Trends in Logistics in Europe		15
Optimum Structure and Size of Freight Transport Firms: Positive and Negative Effects of Specialisation		
Organization of Regional Passenger Transport		
Organization of Taxi Services in Towns		
Paratransit		
Passenger Transport Demand in Urban Areas		
Politician's Guide to Efficient Pricing		
Possibilities and Limitations of Combined Transport		
Possible Improvements to International Passenger Train Services		
Principal Actions of ECMT in the Field of Road Safety		
Principle Acts of the ECMT 1953-2003		
Private and Public Investment in Transport		
Privatisation and Regulation of Road Freight Transport24		
Privatisation of Railways		
Promoting Regional Transport		
Proposals of Scientific Institutions for Drawing up Long-Range Research Programmes in the Field of		. •
Transport Economics		21
Prospects for East-West European Transport		
Psychological Motivation (Determinants of User Behaviour)		
Public Transport in Rural Àreas: Scheduled and Non-scheduled Services		
Rail Network Cooperation in the Age of Information Technology		31
Rail Restructuring in Europe		30
Railway Accounts for Effective Regulation		30
Railway Reform 30		
Railway Reform and Charges for the Use of Infrastructure		30
Reconciling Transportation, Energy and Environmental Issues: The Role of Public Transport		
Reducing NOx Emissions on the Road		
Reforming Transport Taxes		
Regional Policy, Transport and Communications		
Regular Interurban Coach Services in Europe		
Regulatory Reform in Road Freight Transport		
Regulatory Reform in the Transport Sector		
Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia		
Regulatory Reform of Railways in Russia. 2007 Update	∠4,	<b>3</b> 0

Research in Transport Economics – Annual Information Bulletin		
Research Relevant to Trends in Transport in the Coming Decade		
Resources for Tomorrow's Transport	12	2
Review of Demand Models: Forecast-Recorded Traffic Comparisons for Urban and Intercity Transport		
Road Freight Transport for Own Account in Europe		
Road Safety Education for Children and Teenagers		
Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Lithuania		
Road Safety Performance. National Peer Review: Litituania		
Road Safety, First and Foremost a Matter of Responsibility	.4, 4.	1
Road Transport Informatics		
Road Transport Regulating and Enforcement Bodies		
Role of Shippers and Transport Operators in the Logistics Chain (The)	1	7
Role of the State in a Deregulated Transport Market (The)		
Role of Transport in Counter-Cyclical Policy		
Safe and Sustainable Transport: A Matter of Quality Assurance	44	4
Safety in Road Traffic for Vulnerable Users		
Scope for Railway Transport in Urban Areas	18	8
Scope for the Use of Certain Old-Established Urban Transport Techniques (Trams and Trolley-Buses)		
Seminar ECMT/CEMAT on the Regionalisation of Transport and Regional Planning		
Separation of Operations from Infrastructure in the Provision of Railway Services (The)		
Short Sea Shipping		
Short Sea Shipping in Europe		
Short-Distance TravelShort-Short-Sea Shipping in the Economy of Inland Transport in Europe	10	0
Social Aspects of Road TransportSocial Aspects of Road Transport III		
Social Costs Glossary 4		
Social Service Transport: Transport for Elderly and Handicapped Persons		
Speed Management		
Speed Moderation	44	
Strategic Environmental Assessment for Transport	40	0
Strategic Environmental Assessment I the Transport Sector	4	1
Strengthening Inland Waterway Transport: Pan-European Co-operation for Progress	34	4
Structural Changes in Population and Impact on Passenger Transport		
Studies of Factors Determining the Demand for Freight Transport	20	0
Studies on the Social Costs of Urban Road Transport (Noise and Pollution)		
Study of the Economic Influence of Containerisation on Transport Systems		
Sustainable Transport in Central and Eastern European Cities24, 3		
Sustainable Transport Policies2		
Systems of Road Infrastructure Coverage	17	7
Fariff Policies other than Road Pricing for Urban Transport	18	3
Faxes for the Use of Infrastructure		
Ferminology on Combined Transport		
Theoretical and Practical Research on an Exact Time Saving		
Fime and Transport		
Folls on Interurban Road Infrastructure : An Economic Evaluation		
Toward Clean and Fuel Efficient Automobiles		
Fraffic Congestion in Europe		
Fransfers through the Transport Sector: Evaluation of Redistribution Effects		
Fransforming the Structure of the Freight Transport Sector		
Fransport and Ageing of the Population		
Transport and Decentralisation1		
Transport and Economic Development		
Transport and Energy		
Transport and Exceptional Public Events		
Fransport and International Trade		
Fransport and LeisureFransport and Spatial Distribution of Activities		
Transport and Spatial Distribution of Activities14, 3		
Fransport and Spatial Policies: The Role of Regulatory and Piscal Incentives14, 3		
Fransport and the Challenge of Structural Change		
	4	-

Transport Benchmarking: Methodologies, Applications and Data Needs	4816474747464646
Transport Economics: Past Trends and Future Prospects	16 47 47 46 46 46 46
Transport for Disable People: A Review of Provisions and Standards Transport for Disabled People: Disabled People and Cars Transport for Disabled People: The Role of Demand Responsive Services Transport for Disabled People: International Comparisons of Practice and Policy Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Coaches Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Taxis Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Information and Communication Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Policy and Achievements in Europe Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Public Transport by Bus Transport Growth in Question Transport in the 1980-1990 Decade Transport Infrastructure and System for a New Europe	47 47 47 46 46 46
Transport for Disabled People: Disabled People and Cars  Transport for Disabled People: The Role of Demand Responsive Services  Transport for Disabled People: International Comparisons of Practice and Policy	47 47 46 46 46 46
Transport for Disabled People: The Role of Demand Responsive Services Transport for Disabled People: International Comparisons of Practice and Policy	47 46 46 46 46
Transport for Disabled People: International Comparisons of Practice and Policy	47 46 46 46 46
Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Coaches Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Taxis Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Information and Communication Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Policy and Achievements in Europe Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Public Transport by Bus Transport Growth in Question Transport in the 1980-1990 Decade Transport Infrastructure and System for a New Europe	46 46 46 46
Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Access to Taxis	46 46 46
Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Information and Communication	46 46 46
Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Policy and Achievements in Europe	46 46
Transport for People with Mobility Handicaps: Public Transport by Bus	46
Transport Growth in Question	
Transport in the 1980-1990 DecadeTransport in the 1980-1990 Decade	
Transport Infrastructure and System for a New Europe	
The same of the formation of the control of the con	
Transport Infrastructure Charges and Capacity Choice	
Transport Infrastructure in ECMT Countries: Profiles and Prospects (Monographs2	
Transport Infrastructure Investment and Economic Productivity	
Transport Infrastructure Investment: Options for Efficiency	38
Transport Infrastructures in Central and Eastern European Countries2	
Transport is for People	12
Transport Links between Europe and Asia	.b, ან
Transport of Waste Products	42
Transport Policy and Global Warming	
Transport Policy and the Environment	
Transport Sector Investments 1960-1980: Analysis and Implications for the Future	41
Transport Services: The Limits of De-Regulation1	17 3 38
Transport, Urban Form and Economic Growth	
Transport: New Problems - New Solutions	
Trends in the Transport Sector	
Truck Parking Areas in Europe	
Trunk Lines of Communication of International Importance (Map)	
Urban Transport and the Environment	
Urban Travel and Sustainable Development3	6. 41
Use of Computers in the Freight Transport Sector	
User Charges for Railway Infrastructure	
Value of Time	
Vandalism and Security in Urban Public Passenger Transport	
Vehicle Emission Reductions	
YCHIUC LIHOONH NEUUCHUHO	15
What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways	
What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways	
What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways	11
What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways	11 30
What Markets Are There for Inland Waterways	11 30 18